Wednesday, February 13, 2019 at 5:49:56 PM Mountain Standard Time

Subject: Re: Freedom Center and PEMS

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 at 11:42:05 AM Mountain Standard Time
From: Zavisca, Jane R - (janez) ,

To: Jones, John Paul - (jpjones), Goldberg, Jeffrey B - (jbgoldbe)

CC: Taylor, Marilyn - (taylorm), Pedroza, Francisco - {pedroza)

All,

| just confirmed the date of the site visit for the Freedom Center review will be February 13-14. Feb. 13 will
be the main day; Feb. 14 will be for exit interviews and for the committee to begin drafting their evaluation
report.

Jeff, do you think you or Kim Ogden should meet with the committee during the site visit? We normally
don’t do that for college-level center reviews, but could in this case given the prospective move of the center
to a central administrative division.

Here is the complete list of confirmed external reviewers (we now have four):

Barbara Hannan, Professor of Philosophy, University of New Mexico

Edmundo Hidalgo, Vice President of Outreach Partnerships, Arizona State University

Daniel Jacobson, Professor of Philosophy, University of Michigan

Bob Varady, Research Professor, Udall Center for Studies in Public Policy, University of Arizona

This meets RDI guidelines that review committees must be composed of at least one UA member and have a
majority external members. We could try to add an additional UA-internal person to round this out if you

think it's necessary.

I will review the self-study report in early January and recommend revnsmns if needed. Our aim is to get the
self-study report out to external reviewers by Jan. 25. :

Regards,

Jane

From: "Zavisca, Jane R - (janez)" <janez@email.arizona.edu>

Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 11:21 PM

To: "Jones, John Paul - (jpjones)" <jpjones@email.arizona.edu>, "Goldberg, Jeffrey B - (jbgoldbe)"
<jbgoldbe @arizona.edu>

Cc: "Taylor, Marilyn - (taylorm)” <taylorm@arizona.edu>, "Pedroza, Francisco - (pedroza)"
<pedroza@email.arizona.edu>

Subject: Re: Freedom Center and PEMS

The review committee was just set — I’'m in transit and don’t recall all names , but it’s chaired by Bob Vardary
of the Udall Center, which is in RDI, other members are Edmundo Hidalgo, a VP for outreach at ASU, and a
philosophy professor from U Michigan {(name escapes me will send it when at a computer). | was hoping to
add a fourth external academic but have not found anyone who can do it before March, so | will keep it to
these three in interest of time (3 is minimum RDi guidelines require).
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